

# Lonnie Rich

## **409 Grant st**

Mauston, WI

[lonnierich2\\_zzi@indeedemail.com](mailto:lonnierich2_zzi@indeedemail.com)

+1 608 548 1286

I've work in the medical field for 18yrs. First as a CNA then Medical Assistant, then LPN. I have a wide range of experience from working at homeheath, handicapped and medical frail chrilden, to head injury patients right out of ICU, tracheostomys,,gastrostomy ventilators, and the elderly populations.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

Divine Rehabilitation and Nursing - Lodi, WI

February 2020 to Present

Admissions, Discharges, medication administration, Treatments, medication orders, update physicians with changes in patients health and condition. Referrals and appointments. PT ,OT .

### **LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)**

VILLA PINES LIVING CENTER - Adams, WI

October 2018 to November 2019

Administer medication, update physician in change of condition, update medication changers, wound and dressing changes, admissions and dischargers..

### **License Practical Nurse**

MILE BLUFF MEDICAL CENTER - Mauston, WI

November 2015 to April 2018

Administer medications, updated physician and family members in change in patients condition ,medications and treatments. Admissions and discharges, wounds and dressing treatment, patient education..

## Education

---

### **Associate in License practical nurse**

Clovis adult Education - Clovis, CA

September 1998 to January 2000

## Skills

---

- LPN
- Home Health
- English

- Adult Education
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Triage
- Tube Feeding
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Laboratory Experience
- Home Care

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **LPN**

## Assessments

---

### **Nursing Skills: Patient Focus & Orientation – Proficient**

November 2019

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Proficient](#)

### **Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment – Completed**

November 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Completed](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.